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From: Just Herder - 3ME

To: Puk Sies
Subject: RE: Reminder: Application Assessment Q3 (retake), Q4 and Q5
Date: dinsdag 16 juni 2020 08:52:34

Attachments: Procedure proposing changes in exams for online exams Q4 Q5 2020 Resit ME46015.docx

Beste Puk,

Met excuses voor de vertraging stuur ik hierbij het formulier.

Het betreft een hertentamen van het reguliere tentamen op 15 april dat ook online werd
gedaan.

De vorm van het tentamen en de online procedure zullen identiek zijn.

Het was al zo dat de vorm van het online tentamen niet al te veel afweek van de normale
procedure omdat die altijd al open boek was met invulformulieren met kaders.

Hieronder voor de volledigheid de procedure uitgeschreven. Als er vragen zijn hoor ik het graag.
Groeten van Just

Open book, like normal.

Open questions like normal so that past exams remain representative.

Answer sheets prepared with ANS: appropriately sized boxes in which the answers
should be placed by handwriting and sketching, made available a week in
advance. Students with no access to a printer are allowed to reproduce the
answer sheet on regular paper.

o A webex conference call is used to observe the students during the exam. A test
session is organized in advance. The calls will not be recorded. Students keep
microphones active, speakers off. Each instructor has around 20 students to
watch over. Questions via chat box, answers to all also via chat box. Late entry
up to 15 mins is allowed. Toilet visit allowed.

Questions become available via MapleTA in Brightspace at the start of the exam.
All questions at the same time so that the students can schedule their time. No
time slots or timers (apart from the moment of release at the start of the exam).
Everyone has the exact same open questions.

o After the nominal time, students submit their work by scan app and send by email.

After email confirmation of proper receipt they are allowed to log off.
o Students with extra time continue in the same session and submit after extra

o O O

O

time.

From: Puk Sies <P.H.J.Sies@tudelft.nl>

Sent: maandag 15 juni 2020 11:29

Subject: Reminder: Application Assessment Q3 (retake), Q4 and Q5
Importance: High

Beste docent,

Uw tentamen van Q4 en/ of hertentamen van Q3 staat binnenkort gepland

De onderwijsorganisatie 3mE (onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl) ontvangt graag z.s.m. het
aanvraagformulier voor alternatieve tentaminering Q4 en Q5.

Indien uw aanvraag deze mail heeft gekruist, kunt u deze herinnering als niet verzonden beschouwen.
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PROCEDURE


Proposing changes in exams for online exams for Q4 & Q5 courses



[bookmark: _Toc36801983]Because of covid-19, in many courses the form of examination must be modified in Q4 and Q5. In situations such as these, the Board of Examiners (BoE) may allow you to deviate from the agreed type of examination and method of assessment, e.g. to facilitate an online assessment. 


Changes in examination include:


1.1. Changing the assessment’s method, e.g. written (open or closed book, paper, etc.)


1.2. Changing multiple exams to fewer exams 


1.3. Adjusting the weighting of exams



This document describes the procedure for examiners to propose changes in their examination to the BoE. This is mandatory for all changes in examination method, without approval by the BoE a modified exam can be declared invalid.
Please use the standards for alternative assessment and Best Practices documents to make your proposal.  





Procedure: Proposing Alternative Assessment For Written Examination


1. No later than 2 weeks before the exam period the examiner sends the proposal form for alternative examination (see below) to Ewoud van Luik and Sabrina van de Velde (3mE Education organisation)  and cc to Linette Bossen and Puk Sies. 


2. BoE discusses the proposals in consultation with the Educational Coordinators and Educational director and makes a decision.


3. The examiner is informed of the decision by email. 


4. The examiner informs students about the changed exam(s) as soon as possible, though at the very latest 4 working days prior to the exam. 


[bookmark: _Toc36801985]Proposals will be processed and answered as soon as possible. Urgent requests can be sent to  3mE Education organisation and BoE. 















































Proposal: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5


Send proposal to: 3mE Education organisation and cc to R.H.Bossen@tudelft.nl and P.H.J.sies@tudelft.nl


Please describe in email subject: Proposing Alternative Assessment Q4 & Q5





			Original exam date 


			Tuesday, june 23, 2020





			Responsible 


teacher


			JL Herder





			Course


			Precision Mechanism Design





			Course code


			ME46015





			Group size students


			50





			Original methods of assessment 


			Written exam open book





			Weighing original assessment (final grade)


			…50..%





			If written exam:  Alternative type of assessment/ proposed assessment


			Written exam open book





			If not written, short description of proposed alternative assessment/ proposed assessment.


			





			Weighing alternative assessment (final grade)


			…50..%





			If written exam, tool


			Maple T.A.


			Fraud prevention measures


			☒Oath of integrity [footnoteRef:1] [1:  Oath of integrity: Mandatory Fraud Prevention ] 



☒Oral check after exam[footnoteRef:2]  [2:  Oral check: Mandatory Fraud Prevention For Written Exams (no more than 30% of students, up to 30 students).] 



☒Plagiarism check


☐Shuffled questions (The order of difficulty for questions must be the same for students)


☐Parametrize questions[footnoteRef:3] [3:  Parametrization: Ask students the same numerical question, but with different numbers, so they cannot exchange the numbers. ] 



☐Different versions of one question (level of difficulty must be the same)


☐Shorter timeslot 


☐Use of several time slots for different questions[footnoteRef:4] [4:  The assignment/ questions can be strictly timed or spread out over a longer time frame. If you use this fraud prevention please make sure that students have enough time depending on the difficulty level of each question. ] 



☐Shuffling answers multiple choice 


☐Check handwritten explanations/ answers on similarity[footnoteRef:5] [5:  Have students upload pictures of handwritten assignments. Allow them enough time to do this.] 



☐Written explanation is added to closed questions


☐Additional measures: (add short description):
…………………………………………………………………………………….





			Expectation management for students


			☒ Practice with example questions[footnoteRef:6]  [6:  Mandatory: Prior to the exam students receive sample questions of the same type of questions they can expect on the exam.
] 



☒ Practice with exam procedure ( for example tooling and uploading scans)





			Confirmation


			☒Students receive confirmation email of submitted exam

























Met vriendelijke groet,

Puk Sies

Dear teacher,
The examination of Q4 and/ or the retake for Q3 is planned soon.

The educational organization 3mE (onderwijsorganisatie-3mE@tudelft.nl) would like to receive the application
form for alternative assessment as soon as possible.

If your application crossed this mail, you can consider this reminder not sent.
Kind regards,

Puk Sies

Puk Sies
Toetsdeskundige/ Onderwijsadviseur

TU Delft - faculteit 3mE
Mekelweg 2
2628 CD Delft

T: 015-2782609
P.H.].Sies@tudelft.nl
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